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ADDENDUM #2 
BID 2015-42/101 

RILEY CREEK PAVILION EXCAVATION & CONCRETE SLAB CONSTRUCTION  
 
 
 
TO: All Potential Bidders 
 
This addendum forms part of the Bid Documents.  It supplements and modifies them as follows: 
 
ITEM #1 – ADDITIONAL INFORMATION  
 

• See questions and answer on attached page. 
 
 
Please return this addendum to the Purchasing Department in the bid envelope. If your bid 
has already been sent and this addendum does not pertain to bid pricing, you may return it via 
facsimile. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of Addendum #2 – Bid #2015-42/101. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Name 

 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

1.          On the drawing I see no indication of changing the existing grades. Is that the intent? 

The intent is to minimize excavation due subgrade being rock.  Final grade is shown on drawing for 
the slab and backfill. 

2.          Site is below the 750 contour. Who is responsible for permits from TVA. 

This will be an open structure. 

3.          Is the intent to pour a grade beam and then the slab to that as indicated on the drawing? 

Sections of the slab perimeter are shown on the drawing. 

4.          How much below grade is the bottom of the footing? Draw indicates the bottom of the Lower 
foundation at 746, upper at 748. (Code dictates a minimum of 12” below grade.) 

When backfill is complete foundation will be 12” or more below grade. 

5.          Reference to manufacturers drawing. Is that available? 

No. 

6.          Are anchor bolts provided by metal building company? 

No. 


	200 East Race Street, Suite #3
	Phone 865-376-4317 ▪ Fax 865-376-4318
	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM


